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RFP-19-PG-006 
(Re-Bid)  

Learning Management System (LMS) Pilot for Performance 
Based Education (PBE)  

SUBMITTAL DUE DATE: Friday, August 23, 2019 at 2:00 PM   
 

ADDENDUM # 1 
 

 

Addendum: Question and Answer 
 

Attached are a set of questions from interested proposers with answers. All other aspects of the 
proposal remain the same. The following information becomes a permanent part of the RFP. 
 

 
Question #1:  Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (Like form India or Canada) 

 
A: Companies from outside the USA can respond to proposal. All proposers must meet all the 
RFP requirements and the Scope of Work stated for RFP-19-PG-006. 

 
Question #2: Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

 
A: Meetings or demos can be done online. 

 
Question #3:  Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside the USA? (Like from India or Canada) 

 
A. Companies can perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside the USA. All proposers must meet 
all the RFP requirements and the Scope of Work stated for RFP-19-PG-006. 

 
Question #4: Can we submit the proposals via email? 

 
A. Please refer to page 4 (1.3 Submission of Proposal) of RFP. Proposals will not be accepted by 

fax or email. 
 
Question #5: Is TSTC specifically looking for an LMS, or are you looking for a digital badging platform to 

accompany it as well? 
 

A. TSTC is looking for a LMS system that has Performance Based Education (CBE) 
capabilities at this time. 
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Question #6: How many users need to be on the LMS? Also, do they require certifications? 
 

A. Users counts are listed on page 18 under section 2.2.4 System Capability Requirements. 
User will be receiving the credentialing from TSTC and don’t believe they will need the 
system to provide a certification. All requirements are listed in the RFP. 

 
 
 
 
 

Pedro Guardiola, CTPM 
Phone: (956) 364-4428 
Email: pedro.guardiola@tstc.edu  

 

In submission of this proposal, bidder must acknowledge receipt of this addendum, otherwise proposal 
will not be given consideration. Proposer must acknowledge receipt by including a copy of this notice 
with submittal. 

 
Proposer Signature    

 

Printed Name    
 

Vendor Name   
 

Vendor Identification Number   
 

Date:    

mailto:pedro.guardiola@tstc.edu

	RFP-19-PG-006
	In submission of this proposal, bidder must acknowledge receipt of this addendum, otherwise proposal will not be given consideration. Proposer must acknowledge receipt by including a copy of this notice with submittal.


